Jacob Palasek

e
From: Jacob Palasek
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 4:49 AM
To: raustin@prinmgmt.com; Park Place Apartments CMU;
Cc: Carolyn Cohen; senrhauck@senate.michigan.gov Your Letter
Subject: - Get Your Property to Code
Attachments: letter-pm-lawyer-05142025.pdf

Wednesday, May 16, 2025

Princeton Management,

Everything | said in the review is truth.

| told Park Place CMU about the windows more than a year ago.
The pictures DON’T LIE!

Now | have pictures of the water coming in and videos.

You lawyer are worthless to me.

And you do not care, if your company did then these things would have been fixed BEFORE your company
rented a place NOT TO CITY code to us and so many others.

You don’t think | can find some more tenants that will agree?
There is a time when they will NOT be afraid to tell the truth.
Water is falling unto the floor.

You say you care about my accusations?

If you did then you would have fixed them.

You know what you look like or why send me a letter?

Why waste your time?

Look at your fucking place, the pictures.

You do not care about shit but your corporate bullshit.

If you want to, | will fight you.

| will show the truth.

Please let us meetin court.

What | want.

This apartment has windows almost falling out of the frame.
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